Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From: Tonya Ugoretz

Subject: RE: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/HSH©

To: | |Miriam Coakley; |Stan|ey Meador; Robert Wells; Jason Jones; Suzanne
Turner; Christopher Dunham;| [Catherine Milhoan; Douglas b6 -1
Goodwater:| | b7C -1
| |Rachel Rojas; Douglas Beidler; Lon Platt; Pamela Byron;| |
Kellie Hardiman;] |Eric Decker

Sent: February 9, 2023 7:40 AM (UTC-05:00)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /FeHe

Good morning,

We undarstand there is discussion of recaliing this Domain Perspective. B conducted a preliminary review of the
product’s analvtic tradecraft to help inform that decision, with the following key takeaways:

b5 -1
b7E -4
We will share our fuller read with CTD and welcome any questions,
Thanks,
Tonya
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